
Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL & REGULAR MEETINGS AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
 
Tuesday, April 8, 2014                                                                            City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                               16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Council will interview Planning Commission applicants beginning at 6:00 p.m. 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• King County Sheriff’s Office Report – Sheriff Urquhart 
• National Building Safety Month Proclamation – May (Meyers) 
• National Transportation Week Proclamation – May 11-17, 2014 (Vondran) 
• National Public Works Week Proclamation – May 18-24, 2014 (Vondran) 
• National Aquatics Month Proclamation – May 2014 (Bahl) 
• Arbor Day Proclamation – April 25, 2014 (Vondran) 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization. Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff. Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting; March 11, 2014 Special & Regular 

Meetings (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Consider Appointments to Planning Commission (Council) 
2. Consider Appointments to Human Services Commission (Council) 
3. Provide Direction re Commission Interview Process (Matheson) 

 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT *See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
  
ADJOURN 
 
For disability accommodation contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in advance.  For TDD 
relay service, dial (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400. 

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  April 8, 2014   
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  FEBRUARY 25, 2014 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES AND MARCH 11, 2014 CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL & 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes 
 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember __________ moves, Councilmember ___________ 
seconds, to approve the February 25, 2014 City Council Regular 
Meeting Minutes and the March 11, 2014 City Council Special & 
Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
 
 

 

1 of 36



Unapproved Draft–February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 
 

 1 

 
City of Covington 

Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, February 25, 2014 

 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
February 25, 2014, at 7:03 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Joe Cimaomo, Mark Lanza, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, and Jeff 
Wagner. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel Manager; Richard Hart, Community 
Development Director; Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; 
Karla Slate, Communications & Marketing Manager; Sara Springer, City Attorney; Scott Thomas, 
Parks & Recreation Director; Don Vondran, Public Works Director; Bob Lindskov, City 
Engineer; and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
approve the Agenda.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Minutes:  January 25, 2014 Annual Strategic Planning Summit Summary. 

 
C-2. Vouchers:  Vouchers #30665-30719, Including Vendor ACH Payments, in the Amount of 

$165,344.96, Dated February 4, 2014; and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1002070725-
1002070735 and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1002070738-1002070738 Inclusive, Plus 
Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $152,252.12, Dated February 14, 2014. 

 
 
 
 

2 of 36



Unapproved Draft–February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 
 

 2 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-03  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, REPEALING 
RESOLUTION NO. 13-01 AND ADOPTING A NEW VISION, 
MISSION, AND GOALS STATEMENT 

 
C-3. Adopt Resolution Revising Vision, Mission and Goals Statement. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AMENDING 
THE COVINGTON CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 
C-4. Adopt Resolution Updating Council Rules of Procedure. 

 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS
Human Services Commission – Vice Chair Fran McGregor reported on the February 13 
meeting. 

: 

 
Arts Commission – Chair Sandy Bisordi reported on the February 13 meeting. 
 
Planning Commission – Chair Sean Smith reported on the February 6 and February 20 
meetings. 
 
Economic Development Council – Next meeting on February 27. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
1.  Public Testimony and Possible Action on Medical Marijuana Moratorium Extension 
Ordinance. 
 
Community Development Director Richard Hart gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Mayor Harto called for public comments for the public hearing. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period for the public 
hearing. 
 
 
 

3 of 36



Unapproved Draft–February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 
 

 3 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 05-14 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, TO EXTEND THE 
MORATORIUM ON THE ESTABLISHMENT, LOCATION, 
OPERATION, LICENSING, MAINTENANCE, OR 
CONTINUATION OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA 
DISPENSARIES, PRODUCTION FACILITIES, PROCESSING 
FACILITIES, COLLECTIVE GARDENS, AND RELATED 
BUSINESSES WITHIN THE CITY OF COVINGTON FOR SIX 
MONTHS; PROVIDING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
MORATORIUM; ADOPTING FINDINGS OF FACT 
SUPPORTING THE MORATORIUM ADOPTED BY 
ORDINANCE NOs. 08-11, 12-12, 01-13, and 07-13; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
adopt Ordinance No. 05-14 to extend the moratorium on medical marijuana collective 
gardens, production and processing facilities, dispensaries, and related businesses for six 
months.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 

 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS CONTINUED
Parks & Recreation Commission – Secretary Conni Elliott reported on the February 19 
meeting. 

: 

 
2.  Consider Resolution Rejecting Aquatics Center Roof Bids. 
 
Parks & Recreation Director Scott Thomas gave the staff report on this item. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON, REJECTING ALL BIDS FOR THE 
AQUATICS CENTER REROOFING PROJECT. 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Snoey moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
adopt Resolution 14-05 rejecting all bids for the Aquatics Center Reroofing Project and to 
modify the project specifications for re-advertisement.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
3.  Approve City Manager Merit Goals for 2014. 
 
Personnel Manager Noreen Beaufrere gave the staff report on this item. 
 

4 of 36



Unapproved Draft–February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 
 

 4 

Council Action:  Councilmember Snoey moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
approve the 2014 Merit Goals for the City Manager as follows:  1) negotiate and help the 
council adopt a development agreement for the Hawk Property; 2) negotiate and help the 
council adopt a development agreement for the Inland Group project; and 3) pursue 
creative public-private opportunities for the Town Center in conjunction with the city’s 
Town Center development partner.  Vote:  6-1 (voting yes:  Cimaomo, Harto, Mhoon, 
Scott, Snoey, and Wagner; voting no:  Lanza).  Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to conduct interviews for the opening on the 
Planning Commission. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Senior Deputy City Clerk    City Clerk 
 

5 of 36



Unapproved Draft – March 11, 2014 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 

City of Covington 
Special and Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, March 11, 2014 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
INTERVIEWS– 5:20-7:00 P.M.: 
The Council conducted interviews for openings on the Covington Human Services Commission 
and Covington Planning Commission.  Applicants interviewed included Brian Lord, Lexi Ford, 
Leslie Hamada, Joseph Cimaomo, Sr., and Fran McGregor. 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, March 
11, 2014, at 7:07 p.m., with Mayor Margaret Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Joe Cimaomo, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, and Jeff Wagner. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
Mark Lanza. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Mayor Pro Tem Wagner seconded to 
excuse Councilmember Lanza who had a school function:  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Don Vondran, Public Works Director; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel 
Manager; Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; Richard 
Hart, Community Development Director; Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; Sara 
Springer, City Attorney; and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Snoey moved and Mayor Pro Tem Wagner seconded to 
approve the Agenda as amended to add an Executive Session on Real Estate.  Vote:  6-0.  
Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: 

• King County Councilmember Reagan Dunn provided his annual update to the Council. 
 

• Council recognized Bri Webb for the lifesaving action she performed. 
 

• Council presented Arts Commission Vice-Chair Ed White with the March 2014 Youth 
Art Month Proclamation. 
 

6 of 36



Unapproved Draft – March 11, 2014 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 

• Finance Director Rob Hendrickson accepted the Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting awarded to the City of Covington by the Government 
Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada for its Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Minutes:  February 11, 2014 City Council Special Study Session Minutes. 
 
C-2. Vouchers:  Vouchers #30720-30780, Including Vendor ACH Payments, in the Amount of 

$306,830.37, Dated February 18, 2014; and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1002118277-
1002118286 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $160,525.69, 
Dated February 28, 2014. 

 
C-3.  Approve Contract with SBS Legal Services for City Attorney Services.  
 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Authorize Fund Transfer and Approve Use of Funds for Covington Days Staffing.  
 
City Manager Derek Matheson gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Snoey moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
authorize the use of $5,000 from the General Fund to execute the brand launch and to 
authorize the transfer of $5,000 from the General Fund to the Parks Fund to increase the 
Recreation Assistant’s hours to help plan Covington Days.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
City Clerk Sharon Scott advised Council of the early start times for the next two meetings and 
suggested alternatives to consider.  Council concurred to keep the interview and appointment 
schedule as staff presented. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
 

7 of 36



Unapproved Draft – March 11, 2014 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  April 8, 2014 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Real Estate (RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)) from 7:54 to 8:04 p.m. 
 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
direct staff to prepare a closed bid for the purchase of Suncrest Park parcel as identified in 
the Parks CIP.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Senior Deputy City Clerk    City Clerk 

8 of 36



Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  April 8, 2014 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #30828-30895, Including ACH Payments in the Amount of 
$320,508.76, Dated March 18, 2014; Vouchers #30896-30896 in the Amount of $22,423.69, 
Dated March 25, 2014; Vouchers #30897-30897 and Voided Voucher #30864 in the Amount of 
$1,051.97, Dated March 26, 2014; and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1002221048-1002221060 
Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $157,865.66, Dated March 28, 
2014. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment Vouchers #30828-30895, Including ACH 
Payments in the Amount of $320,508.76, Dated March 18, 2014; Vouchers 
#30896-30896 in the Amount of $22,423.69, Dated March 25, 2014; 
Vouchers #30897-30897 and Voided Voucher #30864 in the Amount of 
$1,051.97, Dated March 26, 2014; and Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1002221048-1002221060 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $157,865.66, Dated March 28, 2014. 
. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

9 of 36



10 of 36



11 of 36



12 of 36



13 of 36



14 of 36



15 of 36



16 of 36



17 of 36



18 of 36



19 of 36



20 of 36



21 of 36



22 of 36



23 of 36



24 of 36



25 of 36



26 of 36



27 of 36



Agenda Item 1 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  April 8, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:   CONSIDER APPOINTMENT TO OPENING ON THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION  
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
              
ATTACHMENTS:  See Interview Schedule and Applications provided separately. 

 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk  
 
EXPLANATION:   
Planning Commission – Seven Members: 

• One replacement position for an applicant residing inside or within three miles of 
Covington city limits. 

 
 Name of Applicant      Inside or Outside  
Brian Lord (interviewed March 11)         Resides Inside Covington 
Joseph Cimaomo, Sr. (interviewed March 11)          Resides Outside Covington*  
Jim Langehough (interviewed April 8)        Resides Inside Covington 
Mike Hanratty (interviewed April 8)         Resides Inside Covington 
Sheila McGraw (interviewed April 8)        Resides Inside Covington 
 
*within three mile radius of Covington city limits 
 
NOTE:  Ordinance No. 25-01 “Membership in the Planning Commission shall be limited to 
residents within the City; provided, however, at any given time the commission may consist of a 
maximum of two members who reside outside the City, but within a three-mile radius of the City 
limits.  No member shall serve longer than two consecutive terms.”   
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Not appoint at this time and direct staff to continue to advertise for additional applicants to be 
considered for the open position.   
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  ____ Ordinance            Resolution       X     Motions            Other  

 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint ________________ to fill a replacement position on the 
Planning Commission for an applicant residing inside or outside Covington city 
limits (within three-mile radius) with a term expiring August 31, 2017. 
 

REVIEWED BY: Derek Matheson, City Manager  
 Richard Hart, Community Development Director 
 Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant 

28 of 36



Agenda Item 2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: April 8, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:   APPOINTMENTS TO THE HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION  
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Victoria Throm, Personnel & Human Services Analyst 
                
ATTACHMENTS:  See Interview Schedules and Applications provided separately. 

 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk  
 
EXPLANATION:   
On March 11 and March 25 ten applicants were interviewed for the Human Services 
Commission and Planning Commission.  At Council’s March 25 meeting action was deferred to 
April 8 in order to allow all councilmembers an opportunity to review the interview recordings. 
 
Human Services Commission – Seven Members (Two of which must be Youth): 

• Five positions open (three adults; two youth). 
• One adult position is a replacement position for a partial term. 
• Two of the three adult positions can be outside; both youth positions can be inside or 

outside. 
 
 Name of Applicant (Adults)                      Resides or Works  
Brian Lord (interviewed March 11; interested in Planning also)      Resides Inside Covington  
Leslie Hamada (interviewed March 11; Pos. 2 expired 3/31)     Resides Outside Covington* 
Joseph Cimaomo, Sr. (interviewed March 11; 
 interested in Planning also)     Resides Outside Covington* 
Fran McGregor (interviewed March 11; Pos. 1 expired 3/31)     Resides Inside Covington 
 
      Name of Applicant (Youth)          Resides or Works  
Lexi Ford (youth; interviewed March 11)     Resides Inside Covington 
Jared McMeen (youth; interviewed March 25)     Resides Outside Covington* 
Connor Martin (youth; interviewed March 25)     Resides Inside Covington 
Nia Dhillon (youth; interviewed March 25)     Resides Inside Covington 
Adam Wheeler (youth; interviewed March 25)     Resides Outside Covington* 
Austin Anderson (youth; interviewed March 25)     Resides Outside Covington* 
 
*within three-mile radius of Covington city limits 
 
NOTE: Ordinance Nos. 10-13, 04-05 § 1, and 22-02 § 1) Membership, terms, residence 
requirement:  “Three members shall be adults residing or working within the City of Covington, 
two shall be adults residing inside or outside of the City of Covington but within a three-mile 
radius of the City limits and two shall be youth members between the ages of 14 and 18 years at 
the start of their terms residing in or within a three-mile radius of the City of Covington. 
 

29 of 36



ALTERNATIVES: 
Not appoint at this time and direct staff to continue to advertise for additional applicants to be 
considered for the open positions. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  ____ Ordinance            Resolution       X     Motions            Other  

 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint _________________ to fill adult open Position No. 1 on the 
Human Services Commission with a term expiring March 31, 2017. 
 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint _________________ to fill adult open Position No. 2 on the 
Human Services Commission with a term expiring March 31, 2017. 
 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint _________________ to fill adult replacement Position No. 7 
on the Human Services Commission with a term expiring March 31, 2016. 
 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint _________________ to fill youth open Position No. 4 on the 
Human Services Commission with a term expiring March 31, 2015. 
 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint _________________ to fill youth open Position No. 5 on the 
Human Services Commission with a term expiring March 31, 2015. 
 

REVIEWED BY: Derek Matheson, City Manager  
 Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant 
  
 

30 of 36



Agenda Item 3  
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: April 8, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  COMMISSIONER INTERVIEW PROCESS 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Derek Matheson, City Manager 
                                          
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
PREPARED BY:   Derek Matheson, City Manager 
 Sara Springer, City Attorney 
 Sharon Scott, City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The city council discussed the commissioner interview process at their regular meeting on March 
25.  Staff presented four options to improve the process and the council directed staff to return 
with sub-options to implement Option 4, “avoid a quorum and public noticing requirements by 
interviewing commission applicants in smaller groups of three or fewer councilmembers.” 
 
Staff is seeking high-level input from the council to help staff refine the possible sub-options and 
prepare an amendment to the City Council Rules of Procedure for future council review.  Below 
are questions, options, and legal / procedural considerations to guide the council’s discussion.  
Staff assumes the full council will continue to discuss and vote to appoint commissioners at 
regularly-scheduled council meetings. 
 

Question Options Legal / Procedural 
Considerations 

Who should conduct 
interviews? 

1. A fixed subcommittee of 
three or fewer 
councilmembers. 

2. Multiple fixed 
subcommittees of three or 
fewer councilmembers -- 
each subcommittee 
assigned to a particular 
commission(s) and each 
councilmember assigned 
to at least one 
subcommittee. 

3. A rolling subcommittee of 
three or fewer council 
members (i.e. a different 
group of councilmembers 
each time interviews are 
necessary). 

As long as there is not a 
quorum of councilmembers 
present, and those 
councilmembers are not 
making decisions or taking 
action on behalf of the whole 
council, these subcommittee 
interviews would not be 
subject to the Open Public 
Meetings Act (OPMA).  

31 of 36



Question Options Legal / Procedural 
Considerations 

Should interviews be recorded 
and distributed to 
councilmembers once 
interviews for a particular 
commission are complete? 

1. Record the interviews. 
2. Don’t record the 

interviews. 

Once created, recordings are a 
public record. 

Should there be a requirement 
that councilmembers (who 
didn’t participate in 
interviews) listen to a 
recording of interviews for a 
particular commission prior to 
casting votes for members of 
that commission? 

1. Implement a requirement. 
2. Don’t implement a 

requirement. 

The Council Rules would 
need to authorize and require 
recusal rather than abstention 
because abstentions are 
considered votes in favor of 
the motion. 

Should there be a delay 
between the interview date 
and vote date? 

1. Implement a delay (and 
specify the minimum 
length of the delay). 

2. Maintain current practice 
of flexibility. 

A delay would be necessary to 
accommodate a requirement 
that councilmembers listen to 
recordings prior to casting 
votes. 

When should interviews 
occur? 

1. Allow interviews on 
different days of the week 
and times of day when 
committee members are 
available. 

2. Maintain current practice 
of scheduling interviews 
prior to council meetings. 

 

Should the exit interview 
process change to more 
closely match the [entrance] 
interview process? 

1. Have the committee that 
conducts [entrance] 
interviews for a particular 
commission(s) also 
conduct exit interviews for 
that commission(s). 

2. Maintain current practice 
of a single exit interview 
subcommittee. 

 

 
ALTERNATIVES:  Discussed above. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Staff time.   
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:         Ordinance         Resolution         Motion     X   Other 
 

PROVIDE DIRECTION TO STAFF 
 
REVIEWED BY:   

32 of 36



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date:  April 8, 2014 
 

 
DISCUSSION OF  

FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 
 
 
 
 

6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 22, 2014 Special Meeting 
Joint Study Session with Human Services Commission 

 
 

7:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 22, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
 

(Draft Agenda Attached) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

33 of 36



 Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION WITH HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION 

Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
 

Tuesday, April 22, 2014 - 6:00 p.m. 
 

 **Please note meeting start time ** 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 
The study session is an informal meeting involving discussion between and among the City 
Council, Commission (if applicable) and city staff regarding policy issues.  Study sessions may 
involve presentations, feedback, brainstorming, etc., regarding further work to be done by the 
staff on key policy matters. 
 
CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ITEM(S) FOR DISCUSSION 
1. Discuss Human Services Funding Level (Throm) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization.  Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff.  Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows. 
 
ADJOURN      
               
               
 
For disability accommodations call 253-480-2400 at least 24 hours in advance.  For TDD relay service call (800) 833-6384 and 
ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400.  
 

*Note* A Regular Council meeting will immediately follow at approximately 7:00 p.m. 

Draft 
as of 04/03/14 

 

34 of 36



Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
 
Tuesday, April 22, 2014                                                                              City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Note:  A Special Joint Meeting with the Human Services Commission is scheduled from 6:00 to 7:00 p.m. 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization. Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff. Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  March 25, 2014 Special & Regular Meetings and April 8, 2014 Special & 

Regular Meetings (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 
• Human Services Chair:  April 10 meeting. 
• Arts Chair Sandy Bisordi:  April 10 meeting. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair Steven Pand: April 16 meeting. 
• Planning Chair Sean Smith:  April 3 and April 17 meetings.  
• Future Meetings: Economic Development Council:  March 27 meeting canceled; next 

meeting April 24. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Receive Testimony from the Public and Consider Extending Interim Zoning Regulations 

Ordinance Regarding Recreational Marijuana (Springer) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
2. Present Park Impact Fees Study (Feser) 
3. Report on Right-of-Way Design Standards (Vondran) 
4. Consider Ordinance re Proposed Changes in Downtown Design Façade Standards (Hart) 
5. Approve School Resource Officer Agreement (Klason) 

 

Draft 
as of 04/03/14 

 

35 of 36

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT *See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 

 
ADJOURN 
 
For disability accommodation contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in advance.  For TDD 
relay service, dial (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400. 
 

36 of 36


	04-08-2014 Special & Regular Meeting Agenda
	Tuesday, April 8, 2014                                                                            City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	 King County Sheriff’s Office Report – Sheriff Urquhart
	 National Building Safety Month Proclamation – May (Meyers)
	 National Transportation Week Proclamation – May 11-17, 2014 (Vondran)
	 National Public Works Week Proclamation – May 18-24, 2014 (Vondran)
	 National Aquatics Month Proclamation – May 2014 (Bahl)
	 Arbor Day Proclamation – April 25, 2014 (Vondran)

	Consent C-1 Green Sheet 04-08-2014 Green Sheet Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	Consent C-1 Attachment 1 02.25.2014 Regular Mtg Minutes
	Consent C-1 Attachment 2 03.11.2014 Special & Regular Meeting Minutes
	Consent C-2 Green Sheet 04-08-2014 Voucher Green Sheet
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	Consent C-2 Attachments
	Item 1 Blue Sheet 04-08-2014 Consider Appointment to Opening on PC
	Agenda Item 1

	Item 2 Blue Sheet 04-08-2014 Appointments to Human Services Commission Blue Sheet
	Agenda Item 2

	Item 3 Blue Sheet 04-08-14 Commission Interview Process
	Agenda Item 3

	Future Agenda Cover Sheet for Two Meetings
	04-22-2014 Special Joint Meeting with Human Services Commission.
	Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington
	Tuesday, April 22, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
	CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA


	04-22-2014 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, April 22, 2014                                                                              City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA




